



City of Ann Arbor

Meeting Minutes - Draft

Transportation Commission

301 E. Huron St.
Ann Arbor, MI 48104
<http://a2gov.legistar.com/Calendar.aspx>

Wednesday, February 16, 2022

7:00 PM

Electronic Meeting

This meeting will be broadcast live on CTN Cable Channel 16, ATT Channel 99 To speak at public comment call: 206 337 9723 or 888 788 0099 and enter Meeting ID: 960 2232 8200

[22-0316](#) Homework and Study Guide 2022

Received and Filed

CALL TO ORDER (MOLLY KLEINMAN)

Molly Kleinman called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

ROLL CALL (RAYMOND HESS)

Non-voting Commission members: Raymond Hess, Nicholas Hutchinson, Lieutenant Mike Scherba

Non-voting Commission members absent: Liz Margolis, Ben Stupka

Present: 11 - Timothy Hull, Julie Boland, Molly Kleinman, James Summers, Bret Hautamaki, Bryan Smith, Erica Briggs, Areli Balderrama, Wonwoo Lee, Megan Brovan, and Suzette Wanninkhof

CONSENT AGENDA (MOLLY KLEINMAN)

Approval of Agenda

Approval of Minutes

[22-0317](#) January 2022 Meeting Minutes

A motion was made by Lee, seconded by Boland, that the Consent Agenda be Approved by the Commission and the minutes be forwarded to the City Council, due on 3/14/2022. On a unanimous voice vote, the Chair declared the motion carried.

PUBLIC COMMENT

22-0318 Public Communications

Commissioner questions and comments included:

- *8 emails received inclusive of attachments*
- *No call-in public comment.*

Received and Filed

BUSINESS

Resolution to Begin Discussions with University of Michigan (U-M) for 2,000 Units of Workforce Housing on U-M's North Campus and Agreement on Additional Student and Employee Residential Units Commensurable with U-M's Growth (RAYMOND HESS)

22-0095 Resolution to Begin Discussions with University of Michigan (U-M) for 2,000 Units of Workforce Housing on U-M's North Campus and Agreement on Additional Student and Employee Residential Units Commensurable with U-M's Growth

Commissioner questions and comments included:

- *No motion was made*
- *General support of workforce housing*
- *No recommendation but general feedback*
- *North side connecting to downtown*
- *Transit connectivity*

Received and Filed

Northside Traffic Calming

22-0336 Northside Ave Traffic Calming Resolution and Final Plan

Commissioner questioners and comments included:

- *Pavement markings and signage*
- *Sidewalks*
- *Neighborhood support*

A motion was made by Boland, seconded by Hautamaki, that the resolution of support for the State Street Project as included in the packet be Approved by the Commission and forwarded to the City Council and should be returned by 3/14/2022. On a unanimous voice vote, the Chair declared the motion carried.

Bylaw Amendment

[22-0319](#) Bylaw Amendment

Commissioner questions and comments included:

- *Flexibility for alternates of other Commission representatives*
- *No interest in alternate option for city council*
- *Non-voting – add designee to Chief of Police and City Administrator*

Received and Filed

INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION

COMMUNICATIONS

Staff and Updates

[22-0321](#) Transportation Project Updates FINAL

Commissioner questions and comments included:

- *OHSP grant on sidewalk enforcement*
- *Commission feedback of RRFBs*
- *Seventh/Greenview delay*
- *Winter Sidewalk maintenance code enforcement*
- *Gratitude for East Medical Center Drive Bridge discussion*
- *Smart Streetlights*

Received and Filed

ARPA Project Update

Transportation Mapping and Data Dashboards (RAYMOND HESS)

[22-0320](#) Transportation Mapping and Data Dashboards

Received and Filed

LIAISON REPORTS (MOLLY KLEINMAN)

Commissioner questions and comments included:

- *Commission on Disabilities difficulty with snow removal*
- *Commission on Disabilities alternate*
- *Reduced service for AAATA due to staffing*
- *Refining schedule of service reduction*
- *Transportation mapping data*
- *Traffic stop data joint resolution of ICPOC and HRC*
- *Planning Commission is looking to remove parking minimums*

COMMISSION MEMBER COMMUNICATIONS (MOLLY KLEINMAN)

Commissioner questions and comments included:

- *Request for a Ped. signal at Liberty and Maple*

CALL FOR AGENDA ITEMS (MOLLY KLEINMAN)

Commissioner questions and comments included:

We might expect:

- *Bylaw Amendment*
- *Street Resurfacing and Related Projects*
- *Vision Zero Implementation Plan Update*
- *Lower Town Study final report*
- *Any unresolved/carry-over items from this month?*

Other topics requested:

- *Transparency in Enforcement Resolution (March or April)*
- *Crosswalk enforcement (per Lt. Scherba)*
- *Traffic Calming*
- *Items for Council Member Briggs to bring before City Council*

NEXT MEETING: Wednesday, March 16, 2022 at 7p.m. via Electronic Meeting

ADJOURNMENT

Meeting adjourned unanimously at 8:06 p.m.

Adjourn